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” Dear Siry Madam,
BN\ As you are aware, the UGC is operating various feiicwsnmszscholarsmoq for fhe bonwfn
of the fa(‘mt*yzsrudez*tﬂ The UGC s in the Giotess o7 7 coe B e
fellowships/scholarships with the objective of bringing *h&u under Dwect Heneft Transtar

(DBT} and Public Finance Managemeani System (PFMS).

i write this to request you (o fill-up the enciosed proforma and convey the same o the
UGC electronically at t@iiow cat on or before 7' December. 2015,

Needless to emphasize that the suppty of this information alone will snable ine
UGC to maintain uninterrupted continuity in the disbursement of feilowships

scholarships to the students of your University. Kindly know that the effective
implementation of this provision is alsc intimately linked with the . subsequesn
'release of development grants to your eskeemed mcmutfnn

You are u;sri requ es oy Ahe s
University i seng z;

tirme *fiamf»}'

e Ot U et

I request m: your personal mrzuigenw in w: isunng avaiiabiity of the afor “ék;’sfc;rmm;{;f-
10 the UGC within the stipulately time. i ¢ 7" December. 2015 ‘ =

With regards,

Nours sincerely,

(Ved Prakash) | W W“\\)
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